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December 17, 2018 

RE:     ADDENDUM ONE 
Contract E4T46, FM 433888 1 5201  
The Improvements under this Contract consist of full removal and replacement of fender system, 

and navigational lighting system and the removal of all platforms/ ladders on Blue Heron 

Boulevard over Intracoastal Waterway's Bridge No. 930269 in Palm Beach County. 

Dear Bidders: 

The addendum includes changes to the below: 

Revised Items 

Plan Sheet B-1 

Plan Sheet B-2A 

Plan Sheet BQ-1 

Revised Acquisition time to 120 days and Contract Time to 206 

Calendar Days 

You must acknowledge Addendum One when you submit your bid and go to CPP Online 

Ordering to download the Amendment EBS file. 

. 

Sincerely, 

Maria Velarde 
For Margaret Simpkins 

                                               District 4, District Contract Administrator 

Attachments: Execute Documents 

cc: Helen James, District Construction, File  






